
Any person requiring disability accommodation should contact the City of Covington at (253) 638-1110 a minimum of 24 hours 
in advance.  For TDD relay service, please use the state’s toll-free relay service (800) 833-6384 and ask the operator to dial 
(253) 638-1110.  
    

Covington: Unmatched quality of life 
AGENDA 

CITY OF COVINGTON 
CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL AND REGULAR MEETINGS 

www.ci.covington.wa.us 
  City Council Chambers 
Tuesday, January 11, 2011                                    16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington 

 
Council will interview Parks & Recreation Commission applicants beginning at 5:30 p.m. 
 
CALL CITY COUNCIL MEETING TO ORDER – approximately 7:00 p.m. 
   
ROLL CALL/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
PUBLIC COMMUNICATION - NONE 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT Persons addressing the Council shall state their name, address, and organization for the record. Speakers 
shall address comments to the City Council, not the audience or the staff. Public Comment shall be for the purpose of the Council receiving 
comment from the public and is not intended for conversation or debate.  Public comments shall be limited to no more than four minutes per 
speaker.  If additional time is needed a person may request that the Council place an item on a future agenda as time allows.* 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
C-1. Approval of Minutes. (Scott) 
C-2. Approval of Vouchers (Hendrickson) 
C-3. Appointments of 2011 Primary Representatives and Alternates to the following: 

 -  South County Area Transportation Board (SCATBd) 
 -  Suburban Cities Association’s Public Issues Committee (PIC) 
 -  Metropolitan Solid Waste Management Advisory Committee (MSWMAC) 
 -  Water Resource Inventory Area 9 Forum (WRIA 9) 
 -  Jail Oversight Assembly (JOA) 

  -  Kent Fire Department Regional Fire Authority (RFA) 
  -  DMU Electeds Working Group (DMU) 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
1. Consider Appointments to Parks & Recreation Commission (Council) 
2. Consider Resolution Adopting Comprehensive Emergency Management Plan (Bates)  
 
COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS 
 - Future Agenda Topics  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (*See Guidelines on Public Comments above in First Public Comment Section) 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION:  If Needed 
  
ADJOURN    
 

http://www.ci.covington.wa.us/�


 

Consent Agenda Item C-1 
Covington City Council Meeting 

Date:  January 11, 2011   
 
 
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  DECEMBER 14, 2010 CITY COUNCIL REGULAR 

MEETING MINUTES 
 
RECOMMENDED BY:  Sharon G. Scott, City Clerk 
 
ATTACHMENT(S):  Proposed Minutes  
 
PREPARED BY: Joan Michaud, Deputy City Clerk 
 
EXPLANATION:  
 
ALTERNATIVES:   
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
 
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:    Ordinance   _____ Resolution     X     Motion              Other  
 

Councilmember ____________ moves, Councilmember ______________ 
seconds, to approve the December 14, 2010 City Council Regular Meeting 
Minutes. 
 
 

1 of 39



Unapproved Draft – December 14, 2010 Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval:  January 11, 2011 
 

 1 

City of Covington 
Regular City Council Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, December 14, 2010 
 
(This meeting was recorded and will be retained for a period of six years from the date of the 
meeting). 
 
The Regular Meeting of the City Council of the City of Covington was called to order in the City 
Council Chambers, 16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington, Washington, Tuesday, 
December 14, 2010, at 7:07 p.m., with Mayor Margaret Harto presiding. 
 
COUNCILMEMBERS PRESENT: 
Margaret Harto, Mark Lanza, David Lucavish, Marlla Mhoon, Jim Scott, and Jeff Wagner. 
 
COUNCILMEMBERS ABSENT: 
Wayne Snoey 
 
Council Action:  Councilmember Scott moved and Councilmember Wagner seconded to 
excuse Councilmember Snoey.  Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 
 
STAFF PRESENT: 
Derek Matheson, City Manager; Glenn Akramoff, Public Works Director; Noreen Beaufrere, Personnel 
Manager; Rob Hendrickson, Finance Director; Kevin Klason, Covington Police Chief; David 
Nemens, Community Development Director; Karla Slate, Community Relations Coordinator; 
Scott Thomas, Parks & Recreation Director; Sara Springer, City Attorney; and Sharon Scott, City 
Clerk/Executive Assistant. 
 
Mayor Margaret Harto opened the meeting with the Pledge of Allegiance.  
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
Council Action:  Councilmember Wagner moved and Councilmember Lucavish seconded 
to approve the Agenda.  Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 
 
PUBLIC COMMUNICATION: 
 Council presented Communitas awards to Public Works Director Glenn Akramoff for the 

Public Works Department’s volunteer/training program, Personnel & Human Services 
Analyst Victoria Throm for the Purple Light Nights™ community partnership, and 
Community Relations Coordinator Karla Slate for the Clean Covington campaign. 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT:   
Mayor Harto called for public comments. 
 
There being no comments, Mayor Harto closed the public comment period. 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA: 
C-1. Approval of Minutes:  November 16, 2010 City Council Study Session Minutes and 

November 23, 2010 Regular Meeting Minutes. 
 

2 of 39



Unapproved Draft – December 14, 2010 Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval:  January 11, 2011 
 

 2 

C-2. Approval of Vouchers:  Vouchers #24461-24532, in the Amount of $322,253.97, Dated 
November 16, 2010; Vouchers #24533-24576, in the Amount of $154,055.11, Dated 
November 30, 2010; and Payroll Checks #8489-8497, Inclusive, Plus Employee Direct 
Deposits in the Amount of $132,448.48, Dated November 24, 2010. 

 
C-3. Agreement for Recycling Events for 2011. 
 
C-4. Agreement for Street Sweeping Amendment. 
 
C-5. Agreement for Landscaping Maintenance. 
 
C-6. Ordinance Adopting a 2010 Budget Amendment. 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 18-10  
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
COVINGTON, WASHINGTON, AMENDING THE 2010 
BUDGET BY AMENDING SECTIONS 2 AND 4 OF 
ORDINANCE 22-09. 

 
C-7. Ordinance Establishing a Cumulative Reserve Fund. 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 19-10 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF COVINGTON, KING 
COUNTY, WASHINGTON CREATING A NEW SECTION 
3.35.090 OF THE COVINGTON MUNICIPAL CODE 
ESTABLISHING A CITY CUMULATIVE RESERVE FUND 

 
C-8. Ordinance Amending CMC 3.05.020 Relating to Appropriation of Petty Cash Funds. 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 20-10 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF COVINGTON, KING 
COUNTY, WASHINGTON AMENDING SECTION 3.05.020 OF 
THE COVINGTON MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO 
APPROPRIATION OF PETTY CASH FUNDS (Amending 
Ordinance No. 08-08). 
 

C-9. Ordinance Amending CMC 3.15.010 and 3.15.020 Relating to Real Estate Excise Tax. 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 21-10 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF COVINGTON, KING 
COUNTY, WASHINGTON AMENDING SECTIONS 3.15.010 
AND 3.15.020 AND REINSTATING SECTIONS 3.15.090 AND 
3.15.100 OF THE COVINGTON MUNICIPAL CODE 

3 of 39



Unapproved Draft – December 14, 2010 Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval:  January 11, 2011 
 

 3 

RELATING TO REAL ESTATE EXCISE TAX. (Amending 
Ordinance No. 26-05). 
 

Council Action:  Councilmember Wagner moved and Councilmember Lucavish seconded 
to approve the Consent Agenda.  Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
1.  Consider Resolution for Buckley Jail Interlocal Agreement. 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 10-27 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
COVINGTON, KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON, AUTHORIZ-
ING THE CITY MANAGER TO EXECUTE AN AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF COVINGTON AND THE CITY OF 
BUCKLEY, PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON, FOR THE 
HOUSING OF INMATES IN THE BUCKLEY CITY JAIL 

 
Council Action:  Councilmember Wagner moved and Councilmember Mhoon seconded to 
pass Resolution No. 10-27 authorizing the city manager to execute an agreement between 
the City of Covington, Washington, and the City of Buckley, Washington, for the housing 
of inmates in the Buckley City Jail.  Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 
 
2.  Discuss Transportation Impact Fee Collection Timing. 
 
Public Works Director Glenn Akramoff introduced this item, and Senior Planner Salina Lyons 
gave the staff report. 
 
Councilmembers Scott and Wagner suggested putting this process on hold until developers 
request it. 
 
3.  Presentation of New Website Design. 
 
Community Relations Coordinator Karla Slate provided a handout on the new website design 
and gave the staff report. 
 
4.  Consider Ordinance Adopting the CY2011 Operating and Capital Budget. 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 22-10 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
COVINGTON, WASHINGTON, ADOPTING THE CY2011 
OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET. 

 
Council Action:  Councilmember Wagner moved and Councilmember Mhoon seconded to 
pass Ordinance No. 22-10 adopting the CY2011 Operating and Capital Budget. 
 

4 of 39



Unapproved Draft – December 14, 2010 Regular Meeting Minutes 
Submitted for Approval:  January 11, 2011 
 

 4 

Council Action:  Councilmember Lucavish moved and Councilmember Wagner seconded 
to amend the main motion to direct the city manager, with Covington Economic 
Development Council and Community Development input, to schedule a “Target 
Covington” type event in 2011 to highlight economic development opportunities for 
businesses, property owners, and brokers at an estimated cost of $5,000.  Vote:  6-0.  
Motion carried. 
 
Vote:  6-0.  Motion carried. 
 
5.  Consider Yarrow Bay Traffic Mitigation Agreements. 
 
Councilmembers asked questions and provided comments. 
 
City Manager Derek Matheson provided responses. 
 
Councilmember Lanza suggested deferring this item until a traffic study could be done. 
 
Council Action:  Councilmember Wagner moved and Councilmember Mhoon seconded to 
authorize the city manager to sign the Yarrow Bay traffic mitigation agreements in 
substantially the form attached.  Vote:  4-2 (Voting yes:  Harto, Mhoon, Scott, and 
Wagner; voting no:  Lanza and Lucavish).  Motion carried. 
 
COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS: 
Councilmembers and staff discussed Future Agenda Topics and made comments. 
 
Council Action:  There was Council consensus to cancel the December 28, 2010 meeting. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS: 
Mayor Harto called for public comments. 
 
Colin Lund, Yarrow Bay, thanked staff for respectful, thoughtful interactions during the 
Yarrow Bay discussions. 
 
There being no further comments, Mayor Harto closed the public comment period. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 8:23 p.m. 
 
Prepared by:      Submitted by:  
 
__________________________________         
Joan Michaud      Sharon Scott 
Deputy City Clerk     City Clerk 

5 of 39



 

Consent Agenda Item C-2 
 Covington City Council Meeting 
 Date: December 14, 2010 
 
 
SUBJECT:  APROVAL OF VOUCHERS.  
 
RECOMMENDED BY: Rob Hendrickson, Finance Director 
 
ATTACHMENT(S)

 

:  Vouchers #24577-24651, in the Amount of $110,690.08, Dated 
December 14, 2010; Vouchers #24652-24698, in the Amount of $883,419.37, Dated December 
27, 2010; Payroll Checks #8498-8506, Inclusive, Plus Employee Direct Deposits in the 
Amount of $124,734.65, Dated December 10, 2010; and Payroll Checks #8507-8515, 
Inclusive, Plus Employee Direct Deposits in the Amount of $130,303.87, Dated December 23, 
2010. 

PREPARED BY:  Joan Michaud, Deputy City Clerk 
 
EXPLANATION: Not applicable. 
 
ALTERNATIVES: Not applicable. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: Not applicable. 
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:    Ordinance _____ Resolution     X      Motion            Other  

 
Councilmember ___________ moves, Councilmember _________________ 
seconds, to approve for payment:  Vouchers #24577-24651, in the Amount 
of $110,690.08, Dated December 14, 2010; Vouchers #24652-24698, in the 
Amount of $883,419.37, Dated December 27, 2010; Payroll Checks #8498-
8506, Inclusive, Plus Employee Direct Deposits in the Amount of 
$124,734.65, Dated December 10, 2010; and Payroll Checks #8507-8515, 
Inclusive, Plus Employee Direct Deposits in the Amount of $130,303.87, 
Dated December 23, 2010. 
 
 
 

6 of 39



7 of 39



8 of 39



9 of 39



10 of 39



11 of 39



12 of 39



13 of 39



14 of 39



15 of 39



16 of 39



17 of 39



18 of 39



19 of 39



20 of 39



21 of 39



22 of 39



23 of 39



24 of 39



25 of 39



26 of 39



Consent Agenda Item C-3 
Covington City Council Meeting 

Date:  January 11, 2011 
 

SUBJECT:   2011 APPOINTMENTS TO REGIONAL FORUMS: 
 

-  South County Area Transportation Board (SCATBd).  
-  Suburban Cities Association’s Public Issues Committee (PIC). 
-  Metropolitan Solid Waste Management Advisory Committee (MSWMAC).  
-  Watershed Basins within Water Resource Inventory Area 9 Forum (WRIA 9). 
-  Jail Oversight Assembly (JOA). 
-  Kent Fire Department Regional Fire Authority (RFA). 
-  Diesel Multiple Units Electeds Working Group (DMU). 

 
RECOMMENDED BY:  City Council 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 

1. Table of Regional Forums Requiring Council Appointment 
  

PREPARED BY:  Sharon Scott, City Clerk/Executive Assistant 
   
EXPLANATION:  
In January of each year, the City Council appoints primary and alternate representatives to 
represent the City of Covington at the above regional forums. 
 
Councilmembers have been contacted and current recruitment results are noted in the attached 
table.  
 
ALTERNATIVES: 

1. Discontinue participation in some of the forums.   
2. Select different primary representatives and alternates than those proposed in the attached 

table. 
 

FISCAL IMPACT: None.  
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION: ____Ordinance   _____Resolution     X   Motion    ____Other 
 

Councilmember  ______ moves, Councilmember __________  
seconds, to approve the appointments as proposed in the attachment. 
 

 
REVIEWED BY:  City Manager 

27 of 39



                    ATTACHMENT 1 
 

REGIONAL FORUMS REQUIRING COUNCIL APPOINTMENT – 2010 & 2011 
 

Group Notes 
Meeting 

Information 
Number of 
Positions 

2010 
Alternate 

2010 
Member 

2011 
Alternate 

2011 Member 

Jail Oversight 
Assembly (JOA) 

Contact:  Charles Bolaños @ 425-452-4192 
JAG_COORD@bellevuewa.gov 
 Provides guidance to staff managing cities’ jail 
contracts with King County and Yakima County. 

Once per year, 
usually by e-mail 

1 primary 
(usually an 
elected, but 
can be staff) 

Derek 
Matheson 

Chief 
Kevin 

Klason 

Derek 
Matheson 

Chief Kevin 
Klason 

Metropolitan Solid 
Waste 

Management 
Advisory 

Committee 
(MSWMAC) 

Diane Yates 206-296-4406, 
diane.yates@kingcounty.gov. 
The committee advises the Executive, the solid waste 
interlocal forum and the King County Council in all 
matters relating to solid waste management and 
participates in the development of the solid waste 
management system plan. 

2nd Friday, 11:15 
am – 1:15 pm @ 

Seattle King 
Street Center 

1 primary & 
1 alternate Jim Scott Glenn 

Akramoff Jim Scott Glenn 
Akramoff 

South County Area 
Transportation 

Board (SCATBd) 

Contact: Sally Marks 206-263-4710 or 
sally.marks@kingcounty.gov 
 
http://www.kingcounty.gov/transportation/kcdot/Planning
AndPolicy/RegionalTransportationPlanning/Subareas/South
_County_Area_Transportation_Board.aspx 
 
*Note: Wayne Snoey is Chair through 2011. 

3rd Tuesday, 
9:00 am @ 

SeaTac City Hall 
Council 

Chambers 

1 primary & 
1 alternate 

Don 
Vondran 

Wayne 
Snoey 

Don 
Vondran 

Wayne Snoey, 
Chair 

Suburban Cities 
Association (SCA) - 

Public Issues 
Committee (PIC)* 

Contact:  Kristy Burwell 206-433-7168 or 
Kristy@SuburbanCities.org,  
 
http://www.suburbancities.org/public_issues/index.shtml 
 
*Note: Margaret Harto was elected to the SCA Board of 
Directors for a two-year term through 2011.  

 
 

2nd Wednesday, 
7:00 pm @ 

Renton City Hall; 
see website to 

confirm 

 
 
 

1 primary & 
1 alternate 

Mark 
Lanza & 

Jeff 
Wagner 

Marlla 
Mhoon Mark Lanza Marlla Mhoon 

WRIA 9 Forum 

 
http://www.ecy.wa.gov/apps/watersheds/wriapages/
index.html 
 
*Note: Marlla Mhoon is Co-Chair through 2011 

Varies – See 
Website for 
information 

1 primary & 
1 alternate 

Glenn 
Akramoff 

Marlla 
Mhoon 

Glenn 
Akramoff 

Marlla 
Mhoon, 

Co-Chair 

Kent Regional Fire 
Authority (RFA) 

Governing board consists of 3 Kent councilmembers, 3 
Kent fire district commissioners and one non-voting 
Covington councilmember. 

1st and 3rd 
Wednesday of 

each month 
1 primary NA Margaret 

Harto NA Margaret 
Harto 

Diesel Multiple 
Units (DMU) 

Elected officials from cities of Covington, Black 
Diamond, Maple Valley, Auburn and Enumclaw, formed 
through Interlocal agreement. 

Last  Wednesday, 
1:00 pm, Cov. City 

Hall 

1 primary & 
1 alternate Jim Scott Wayne 

Snoey Jim Scott Wayne Snoey 

 

28 of 39

mailto:JAG_COORD@bellevuewa.gov�
mailto:diane.yates@kingcounty.gov�
mailto:sally.marks@kingcounty.gov�
http://www.kingcounty.gov/transportation/kcdot/PlanningAndPolicy/RegionalTransportationPlanning/Subareas/South_County_Area_Transportation_Board.aspx�
http://www.kingcounty.gov/transportation/kcdot/PlanningAndPolicy/RegionalTransportationPlanning/Subareas/South_County_Area_Transportation_Board.aspx�
http://www.kingcounty.gov/transportation/kcdot/PlanningAndPolicy/RegionalTransportationPlanning/Subareas/South_County_Area_Transportation_Board.aspx�
mailto:Kristy@SuburbanCities.org�
http://www.suburbancities.org/public_issues/index.shtml�
http://www.ecy.wa.gov/apps/watersheds/wriapages/index.html�
http://www.ecy.wa.gov/apps/watersheds/wriapages/index.html�


Agenda Item 1 
 Covington City Council Meeting 
 Date:  January 11, 2011 
 
SUBJECT:   CONSIDER APPOINTMENTS TO OPENINGS ON THE PARKS & 

RECREATION COMMISSION  
 
RECOMMENDED BY:  Scott Thomas, Parks & Recreation Director 
         
ATTACHMENT:  See Interview Schedule and Applications 

 
PREPARED BY:  Joan Michaud, Deputy City Clerk  
 
EXPLANATION:     
The City received six applications for consideration of two openings on the Parks & Recreation 
Commission.  The Council is scheduled to interview all six applicants on January 11, 2011.  
 
Name of Applicant      Resides  
William Pand (youth)    Inside Covington  
Joseph Cimaomo, Jr.    Inside Covington 
Conni Elliott (reapplying)   Inside Covington 
Will Cummings    Outside Covington (but within three mile radius) 
Craig Feldman     Inside Covington 
Jen Ben     Outside Covington (but within three mile radius) 
 
The Parks and Recreation Commission shall consist of seven members appointed by the City 
Council, two of which may be youth members who must be between the ages of 14 and 18 years 
at the start of their terms. Up to two of the members may reside outside the City, but those 
outside must reside within a three-mile radius of the City limits. The remaining five members 
must reside or work within the City limits.  Given the current configuration of the commission, 
only one open position may be filled with an applicant that resides outside of Covington city 
limits. 
 
ALTERNATIVES: 
Not appoint at this time and direct staff to continue to advertise for additional applicants to be 
considered for the open positions. 
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:  ____ Ordinance            Resolution       X     Motions            Other  

 
Councilmember ______________ moves, Councilmember ________________ 
seconds, to appoint ______________ to fill Position No. 1 on the Parks & 
Recreation Commission with a term expiring January 31, 2014 if an adult or 
a term expiring January 31, 2012 if a youth. 
 
Councilmember ______________ moves, Councilmember ________________ 
seconds, to appoint ______________ to fill Position No. 2 on the Parks & 
Recreation Commission with a term expiring January 31, 2014 if an adult or 
a term expiring January 31, 2012 if a youth. 
 

REVIEWED BY: City Manager, Parks & Recreation Director, City Clerk  

29 of 39



 

 Agenda Item 2 
 Covington City Council Meeting 
 Date:  January 11, 2011 
 
SUBJECT: CONSIDER RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE COMPREHENSIVE 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PLAN THIRD EDITION. 
 
RECOMMENDED BY:  Glenn Akramoff, Public Works Director 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
1. Resolution 
2. Letter Dated November 5, 2010 from State of Washington, Military Department – 

Emergency Management Division 
3. Comprehensive Emergency Management Plan, Third Edition – June 2010 DRAFT 

(Separate document provided in Council mailboxes.  Copy is available at City Hall 
for public viewing.) 

 
PREPARED BY:  Shellie Bates, Office Supervisor/Public Works 
 
EXPLANATION: 
Staff will be presenting the Comprehensive Emergency Management Plan (CEMP), Third 
Edition to the City Council for consideration. 
 
The Second Edition of the CEMP was adopted on December 13, 2005.  The following state laws 
require the City to exercise all elements of the Emergency Management Plan and update the plan 
every four years.  The state code sections are RCW 38.52.070, WAC 118-30-040 and WAC 118-
30-060.   
 
With the assistance of the members of the Emergency Management Committee and several 
outside agencies, our plan was updated throughout the last 24 months.  The plan update required 
a great deal of staff, volunteer and Emergency Management Committee time.  Various members 
of the Emergency Management Committee and outside agencies took responsibility to review 
and submit revisions for each section of the plan.  The plan was updated to include the National 
Response Framework (NRF), the National Incident Management System (NIMS), the 
Washington State Comprehensive Emergency Management Plan (WACEMP) and WAC 118-30-
060 defined criteria. 
 
The CEMP Third Edition (June 2010 DRAFT) was sent to the State of Washington Emergency 
Management Division for review on June 24, 2010.  The review and approval of our CEMP was 
completed on November 5, 2010 (see Attachment 1).  The State of Washington Emergency 
Management Division provided us with review comments that need to be addressed in our next 
plan revision. 
 
To date the Emergency Management Committee has only conducted drills and tabletop 
exercises.  We should also conduct functional and fully functional exercises to ensure our plan 
will stand the test of a disaster.  Staff will propose in future budget submittals participation with 

30 of 39



 

other jurisdictions in both functional and fully functional exercises, as these require a significant 
amount of time, staff and resources to plan, coordinate and conduct on our own. 
 
Staff recommends that the City Council adopt the Comprehensive Emergency Management Plan 
Third Edition and direct staff to continue efforts to keep the document up to date as required by 
state law. 
 
ALTERNATIVES: 
None 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:   
The State mandates that this plan be updated every four years.  The Emergency Management 
Committee and staff update the plan.  The office supplies and printing costs are included in the 
annual base budget for Emergency Management.  In order to receive FEMA reimbursement and 
grant opportunities the CEMP must be maintained. 
 
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:              Ordinance           Resolution   _____Motion      X      Other 
 

NO ACTION NECESSARY – DISCUSSION ITEM ONLY 
 

OR 
 
CITY COUNCIL ACTION:          _   Ordinance      X    Resolution   _____Motion            Other 

 
Councilmember _____________ moves, Councilmember _________________ 
seconds to pass a Resolution adopting the City of Covington Comprehensive 
Emergency Management Plan, Third Edition as approved by the State of 
Washington Emergency Management Division. 

 
REVIEWED BY:   City Manager, City Attorney, Finance Director 

31 of 39



 

RESOLUTION NO. _____ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF COVINGTON, KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON, 
ADOPTING THE CITY OF COVINGTON 
COMPREHENSIVE EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT PLAN, 
THIRD EDITION AS APPROVED BY THE STATE OF 
WASHINGTON EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT DIVISION. 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Covington adopted Ordinance No.85-98 establishing a 

Department of Emergency Management for the purpose of responding to any emergency that 

demands immediate action in order to preserve public health, life, and property or to assist in 

providing relief to the City if overtaken by such an occurrence and, in addition, to deal with any 

disaster of such a dimension or degree of destructiveness as to warrant the Governor declaring a 

state of emergency; and 

WHEREAS, RCW 38.52.070 and WAC 118.30.050 directs local organizations to 

establishment, operations of emergency powers and procedures; and  

WHEREAS, WAC 118.30.060 requires each political subdivision to develop and 

maintain a current emergency plan and the plan shall be comprehensive in nature; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Covington passed Resolution No. 01/12 on 

March 20, 2001, which adopted, an Emergency Management Plan, and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Covington passed Resolution No. 05-78 on 

December 13, 2005, which adopted the Comprehensive Emergency Management Plan, Second 

Edition, and 

WHEREAS, the Covington Emergency Management Committee has exercised the 

existing plan, drafted revisions to said plan and received acceptance of said revisions from the 

State of Washington, Military Department, Emergency Management Division; therefore 

BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Covington, King County, 

Washington, as follows: 

 

Section 1:  The City of Covington, Comprehensive Emergency Management Plan, Third 

Edition is hereby adopted and per WAC 118.30.060 staff is directed to implement, exercise and 

amend said plan. 

ATTACHMENT 1

32 of 39



 

Section 2:  Staff is directed to continue its state mandated efforts to update the plan every 

four years. 

 

PASSED in open and regular session on this _____ day of _______________, 2011. 

 
 
        _____________________________ 
        Mayor Margaret Harto 
 
Attested: 
 
___________________________ 
Sharon Scott, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM 
 
___________________________ 
Sara Springer, City Attorney 
 

33 of 39



34 of 39



35 of 39



  
Covington City Council Meeting 

           Date:  January 11, 2011 
 

 
DISCUSSION OF  

FUTURE AGENDA TOPICS: 
 
 

January 25, 2011 – Joint Study Session with the Planning Commission 
 

January 25, 2011 – Regular City Council Meeting 
 
 

(Draft Agendas Attached) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

36 of 39



 

Covington: Unmatched quality of life 

 

 
 

CITY OF COVINGTON 
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 

CITY COUNCIL JOINT STUDY SESSION WITH PLANNING COMMISSION 
Council Chambers – 16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington 

 
Tuesday, January 25, 2011 - 6:00 p.m. 

 
 **Please note meeting start time ** 

 
      

GENERAL INFORMATION: 
The study session is an informal meeting involving discussion between and among the City Council, 
Commission (if applicable) and city staff regarding policy issues.  Study sessions may involve 
presentations, feedback, brainstorming, etc., regarding further work to be done by the staff on key 
policy matters. 
 

CALL CITY COUNCIL JOINT STUDY SESSION TO ORDER  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 
ITEM(S) FOR DISCUSSION 
1. Planning Commission 2011 Work Plan 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT Persons addressing the Council shall state their name, address, and organization for the record. Speakers shall 
address comments to the City Council, not the audience or the staff. Public Comment shall be for the purpose of the Council receiving comment from the 
public and is not intended for conversation or debate.  Public comments shall be limited to no more than four minutes per speaker.  If additional time is 
needed a person may request that the Council place an item on a future agenda as time allows. 
 
ADJOURN      
                             
Any person requiring disability accommodation should contact the City of Covington at (253) 638-1110 a minimum of 
24 hours in advance.  For TDD relay service, please use the state’s toll-free relay service (800) 833-6384 and ask the 
operator to dial (253) 638-1110. www.ci.covington.wa.us 
 
 
*Note* A Regular Council meeting will immediately follow at approximately 7:00 pm 
 

Draft 
as of 1/06/11 

 

37 of 39

http://www.ci.covington.wa.us/�


Covington: Unmatched quality of life 
AGENDA 

CITY OF COVINGTON 
CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

www.ci.covington.wa.us 
Tuesday, January 25, 2011                                                                        City Council Chambers 
7:00 p.m.                                                                  16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington 
 

**Note** A Special Meeting is scheduled from 6:00 to 7:00 p.m.  
 
CALL CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER 
 
ROLL CALL/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
PUBLIC COMMUNICATION 

• Proclamation for Homelessness Awareness (Throm) 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT Persons addressing the Council shall state their name, address, and organization for the record. Speakers 
shall address comments to the City Council, not the audience or the staff. Public Comment shall be for the purpose of the Council receiving 
comment from the public and is not intended for conversation or debate.  Public comments shall be limited to no more than four minutes per 
speaker.  If additional time is needed a person may request that the Council place an item on a future agenda as time allows.* 
 
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA 
C-1. Approval of Minutes (Scott) 
C-2. Approval of Vouchers. (Hendrickson) 
C-3. Execute an Agreement with Reporter Newspapers for Monthly Update, City Report Card 

and Annual Residents’ Guide (Slate) 
 
REPORTS OF COMMISSIONS 

• Human Services Chair Haris Ahmad:  January 13 Meeting. 
• Arts Chair Gregg Lobdell:  Oct. 14, Nov. 18, Dec. 9, and Jan. 13 Meetings. 
• Parks & Recreation Chair David Aldous:  November 17 and January 19 Meetings. 
• Planning Chair Sean Smith:  Nov. 4, Nov. 18, Jan. 6, and Jan. 20 Meetings. 

 
• Future Meetings:  Economic Development Council Next Meeting Scheduled for Jan, 27. 

     
NEW BUSINESS 
1. Fleet Policy Presentation (Akramoff)  
 
COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS 
 - Future Agenda Topics  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (*See Guidelines on Public Comments above in First Public Comment Section) 
 
 
 

Draft 
as of 1/06/11 

 

38 of 39

http://www.ci.covington.wa.us/�


EXECUTIVE SESSION 
• Review the Performance of a Public Employee (RCW 42.30.1110(1)(g)) 

  
ADJOURN    
 
Any person requiring disability accommodation should contact the City of Covington at (253) 638-1110 a minimum of 24 hours 
in advance.  For TDD relay service, please use the state’s toll-free relay service (800) 833-6384 and ask the operator to dial 
(253) 638-1110.  

39 of 39


	01-11-11 Special Meeting for Interviews and Regular Meeting 3
	City Council Chambers
	ROLL CALL/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

	APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMUNICATION - NONE

	Consent 1 Green Sheet 01-11-11 Minutes Approval
	Consent Agenda Item C-1

	Consent 1 attachment 12.14.10 Reg CC
	ORDINANCE NO. 18-10
	AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COVINGTON, WASHINGTON, AMENDING THE 2010 BUDGET BY AMENDING SECTIONS 2 AND 4 OF ORDINANCE 22-09.

	Consent 2 Green Sheet Vouchers Approval 01-11-11
	Consent Agenda Item C-2

	Consent 2 attachment
	Consetn3 Attachment 1 Board Representatives 2010 & 2011 Draft
	Item 1 Blue Sheet 01-11-11 Appointments to Parks & Recreation Commission
	Agenda Item 1

	Item 2 and Attachment 1 01-11-11 CEMP Adoption
	Item 2 Attachment 2
	Future Agenda Cover Sheet for Two Meetings
	01-25-11 Special Joint Meeting with Planning Commission
	Council Chambers – 16720 SE 271st Street, Suite 100, Covington
	Tuesday, January 25, 2011 - 6:00 p.m.
	CALL CITY COUNCIL JOINT STUDY SESSION TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL
	APPROVAL OF AGENDA


	01-25-11 Regular Meeting
	Tuesday, January 25, 2011                                                                        City Council Chambers
	ROLL CALL/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

	APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	PUBLIC COMMUNICATION

	Consent 3 Green Sheet 01-11-11 Appointments of 2011 Primary Representatives and Alternates to Forums.pdf
	Consent Agenda Item C-3




